Heim, Kimber

From: Moorman, Patty

Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2024 4:17 PM

To: Heim, Kimber

Cc: Missler, Travis

Subject: RE: 115989 PCL 10-1 Move Cost Billing Package

Attachments: 115989 MUS 376 PCL 010-1 MMO KH2PM re Move Cost Approved 08082024.pdf

RE610-Top section-add FMVE and Approval Date. In the Fourth Section: Add Last Date to file claim (18 months
from date of offer); Date of Final Acquisition Payment; Date Contract for Subject Signed; 90 day Expiration Date:
Date filed by AG (NA); Vacate Notice (NA) Expiration of Vacate (NA).

On your notes, add your initials after each entry or sign your signature at the bottom of each page.

Please send me your revisions once made. Then you are good to bill for the move costs. You need to add this all to
RealOS and do the billing in RealOS.

fjf’;,tty Morman

Relocation Unit Manager

ODOT Office of Real Estate, MS 4120
1980 W. Broad St., Columbus, OH 43223
Cell 1-419-551-8716
Patty.Moorman@dot.ohio.gov

Transportation

' AL.D’I Department of
iy

From: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2024 3:25 PM

To: Moorman, Patty <Patty.Moorman@dot.ohio.gov>
Cc: Missler, Travis <Travis.Missler@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: 115989 PCL 10-1 Move Cost Billing Package

Attached is the billing package for the Move Cost Reimbursement.

Kinber L. Helm

Realty Specialist Manager

ODOT - District 5

9600 Jacksontown Road

Jacksontown, OH 43030

Ph: 740-323-5422 (direct) Cell: 740-814-0708
FAX: 740-323-5125




